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Unsolicited Funding Proposals - an application for funding from external organisations which has not been sought by Dept.
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From: )
Sent: s 2‘2‘%"“'*” 11 Rarcamber 2019 9:44 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Redimed and IRIS FOI requests [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20180820 - Ad hoc Status.xlsx
s22
email
s22 Director

Chronic Disease, Prevention and Management Section
Chronic Disease, Infrastructure and Sector Support Branch

2I2ndieenous Health Division - Denartment nf Health
s

s22
From:

Sent: Mondav, 9 December 2019 4:33 PM
ToS 22

Cc: Taylor, Meredeth <Meredeth.Taylor@health.gov.au>; Thomann, Kate <Kate.Thomann@health.gov.au>;
Indigenous Program Management <Indigenous.Program.Management@health.gov.au>

Subject: Redimed and IRIS FOI requests [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s 22
Hi

s 22
This is all | have that went to the MO. Both IRIS and are included in the spreadsheet. Martin Rocks may
have sent earlier versions of the spreadsheet to the' MO, or provided them to the FAS to send to the MO.
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Director — Program Management Unit

S T Tl =) AN I
Indigenous Health Division | Health Systems Policy and Primary Care Group
Chronic Disease, Infrastructure-and Program Support Branch

Arvetralian Cavarnmaont Danartmant af Haalth

s 22

GFU BOX Y848, Lanberra AC [ 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowiedges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to
land, sea and communily. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.
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